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DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive
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Telephone 608-266-2621
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October 5, 2020

Navistar, Inc. (e-mail only)
Ferdinand Alido

2701 Navistar Dr.

Lisle, IL 60532

Subject: Review of “Southwest Parking Lot Remedial Action Options/Interim Action Plan”
Former Navistar International Corp./RMG Foundry
1401 Perkins Avenue, Waukesha, WI
WDNR BRRTS Activity # 02-68-098404, WDNR FID # 268005430

Dear Mr. Alido:

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) received the above “Southwest Parking Lot
Remedial Action Options/Interim Action Plan” dated May 29, 2020 from KPRG. Additional information
was received by DNR on July 29, 2020 which documents modifications to the proposed vapor
extraction system. The DNR reviews environmental investigation and remediation cases for compliance
with state statutes and rules to maintain consistency in the investigation and remediation of these
cases.

After review of the above report, DNR is conditionally approving the Interim Action Plan, however
additional remedial activities will be required to decrease the groundwater concentrations on and off-
site. Determine if an Air Permit is needed prior to discharging of air and vapors from the proposed
vapor extraction system. Collect soil samples from the remedial excavation to document soil
concentrations after soil removal. Provide a Remedial Documentation Report after the construction of
the remediation system and replacement of the storm sewer piping. Additional remedial activities may
be required based on the results of the site investigation and this Interim Action Plan.

Until the site investigation and closure requirements have been met, your site will remain “open” and
you also will need to continue to submit the semi-annual progress reports, as required by s. NR 711(1),
Wis. Adm. Code.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at 262-574-2146 or by e-mail at
mark.drews@wisconsin.gov.

Slncerely,
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Mark Drews
Remediation & Redevelopment Program

cC: KPRG, Rich Gnat, 14665 W. Lisbon Rd., Suite 1A, Brookfield, WI 53005 (e-mail only)
Renaissance Manufacturing Group, 1401 Perkins Ave., Waukesha, WI 53186
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